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Busisiwe Vananda - Re: Information Request: PAIA 

 

        

      

72_ . ti  

From: 	Marius Hitge 

To: 	Busisiwe Vananda 

Date: 	2013/05/03 09:31 AM 

Subject: Re: Information Request: PAIA 

CC: 	Nowele Rozani; Schalk van der Merwe; Walter Rikhotso 

  

Hi Busisiwe 

We do a monthly report to Minister. The information provided goes to management structures and Minister 
and to National Treasury. We do not distribute it to other institutions. 

Regards 

Marius 

>» Busisiwe Vananda 2013/05/02 01:50 PM >» 
Good Afternoon Marius, 

Are this figures populated in any report whereby I can refer the requestor to the report. As the request 
actually is access to a record. 

Kind Regards, 

Busisiwe Vananda 

>» Marius Hitge 2013/05/01 11:50 AM >» 
Hi Busisiwe 

The budget allocations are as follows; 

2007/08: R8.150 billion; 
2008/09: R10.178 billion; 
2009/10: R12.442 billion; 
2010/11: R15.027 billion; and 
2011/12: R14.942 billion. 

Regards 

Marius 

>>> Busisiwe Vananda 2013/04/30 08:27 AM >» 
Good Morning Marius, 

Thanks once again for the information, however what is missing on the information provided is the budget 
allocated. The request also included budget. 

Kind Regards, 

Busisiwe Vananda 
ext 1325 

>» Marius Hitge 2013/04/24 08:11 AM »> 
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Hi Busisiwe 

The following information is provided; 

Expenditure on the total human settlements development by provinces are as follows: 

2007/08: R8.219 billion; 
2008/09: R10.393 billion; 
2009/10: R12.175 billion; 
2010/11: R14.836 billion; and 
2011/12: R14.638 billion. 
The number of units provides includes serviced sites and top structures: 
2007/08: 248 850 units; 
2008/09: 228 872 units; 
2009/10: 226 216 units; 
2010/11: 185 425 units; and 
2011/12: 172 753 units. 

hope you find the information in order. 

Regards 

Marius 

>» Busisiwe Vananda 2013/04/23 04:04 PM >» 
Good Afternoon, 

This serves as the reminder for the information requested. 

Kind Regards 

Busi 

Marius Hitge 2013/04/15 01:10 PM >>> 
Dear Colleagues 

See Busisiwe's email below. How far are you with compiling the information for Busisiwe from PAIA. 
She needs no of houses from 2007/08 to 2012/13 together with the annual expenditure. 

Regards 

Marius 
Busisiwe Vananda 2013/04/15 12:04 PM >» 

Good Afternoon Mr Hitge, 

I am making a follow- up on the request below. Please note that the information was required by the 12th 
April 2013. 

Kind Regards, 

Busisiwe Vananda 
Deputy Director: information Services 
PAIA Unit 
Department of Human Settlements 
Tel: +27 12 421 1325 
E-mail:Busisiwe.Vananda dhstgov.za 
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